
 
Proposal 14667– Weather Forecasting 

Questions and Responses Set 1 
 
Q1) Section 3.4.2, page 28 – The recently issued Next Generation GPS/AVL System 
(RFP #14802) calls for incorporation of weather data into that RFP’s successful bidder’s 
map layer.  Is the resulting GPS/AVL mapping system considered an “internal or Iowa 
DOT-only vendor-hosted GIS application”, as defined in section 3.4.2 of this RFP? 
R1) Yes. We anticipate that the map layer hosted by the GPS/AVL vendor will 
consume and display the web map services requested in 3.4.2 of this RFP. 
Q1A) How many internal or Iowa DOT-only vendor-hosted GIS applications exist today 
and what is their expected usage (requests per day, for example) with regards to 
weather layers?  
R1A) Currently 1 external vendor-hosted GIS application (GPS/AVL system), and 
1 DOT-hosted application (internal GPS/AVL system). Expected layer usage is 
largely unknown, but anticipate approximately 400 users each for the vendor-
hosted GPS/AVL application and internal GPS/AVL system.  
 
Q2) Section 3.6.1, page 28 – Is Iowa DOT looking for weather training, product training or both? 
R2)  Product Training 
 
Q3) Section 3.6.1, page 28 – Will Iowa DOT be responsible for the logistics, both physical and 
resource for the required 6 on-site training sessions? 
R3) Iowa DOT can provide training rooms, projectors, and class/attendee 
scheduling. The rest will be the responsibility of the vendor. 
 
Q4) Section 4.2.16, page 34 – Will web-ex training be acceptable for in service training 
requirement? 
R4) Yes 
 
Q5) On the Proposal ‘Bid Response’ page, in bold text, it states “Faxed or email bids   
will be accepted.”, while other places within the document state bids will not be 
accepted by fax or email. 
Question: Will Iowa DOT confirm delivery method for Proposal #14667?  Will 
emailed/faxed be accepted? 
R5)  This is an error, it is a formal bid and a revised Bid Response Sheet will be 
included in Addendum 1 
 
Q6) Section 3.3.12 Pre-Storm Telecon/webinar 
Question: Will IowaDOT host the pre-storm calls or will the bidder be responsible for 
hosting the call? 
R6) Iowa DOT will host the calls. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Q7) Section 3.3.21 Represent Iowa DOT in court 
Question: Iowa DOT mentions a reasonable cost being stipulated in the cost proposal, 
yet there is no line item for that cost in the Schedule of Prices.  Should there be such a 
line item or should the Bidder just incorporate a mention of that cost elsewhere within 
the cost proposal? 
R7)  See Addendum 1  
 
Q8) Section 3.4.1 In regard to XML forecasts Iowa DOT mention both state and district 
discussions.  This is the only location within the scope of work that mentions district 
discussions. 
Question: Would Iowa DOT be willing to clarify which discussions are necessary in the 
XML feed? 
R8) This is an error.  Only the statewide discussion is required. See Addendum 1 
 
Q9) Section 3.5 is Optional weather related Applications.  Iowa DOT lists several 
optional items. 
Question: Will Iowa DOT except additional optional items?   
R9)  Yes, the DOT would consider other items. 
 
Q9A) Can bidders make changes to the cost proposal page to account for additional 
options not listed?  
R9A) See addendum 1 
 
Q10) 3.6 Training 
Question: Does Iowa DOT have a 6 locations they have used in the past for training to 
assist with determining cost of training?   
R10) The training locations have not been set but we anticipate one per District 
(i.e., one in Northwest, Southwest, Southeast, East-central, Northeast, and Central 
Iowa regions) 
 
Q11) Item one on the Schedule of Prices “Lump Sum”. Is Iowa DOT referring to an 
annual “Lump Sum” since the contract is for 1 year with 5 optional renewals? Not 
a six year total? 
R11) 1 year 


